
 

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 
cost-efficient services to all! 

THURSDAY JULY 18, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve July 18 meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -July 6th minutes  

                 -Bills 

   -Per Diem Approvals 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Ryan Becklund – Highway Department – 25 Years of Service to Redwood County 

       

8:40 a.m. 

➢ AUDITOR/TREASURER 

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

- July 2023 Disbursements 

2) CPT Services Agreement 

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) DVHHS Fiscal Host Agreement 

 

9:00 a.m. PUBLIC HEARING 

➢ Capital Improvement Plan 

 

9:15 a.m.  

➢ SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Jason Jacobson 

1) June Jail Population 

2) STS Quarterly Report 

3) Public Safety Aid 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

July 18, 2023 

2 

9:25 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Briana Mumme

1) Redwood County EDA At Large Board Member Appointment

9:30 a.m. BREAK 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE

Anthony Sellner

1) Purchase Trailer Pup

2) Driveway Widths

10:00 a.m. 

➢ DITCH AUTHORITY

Nick Brozek

1) Set Public Hearing for Redetermination of Benefits

2) JD91- Yellow Medicine County

10:30 a.m. 

➢ SOUTHWEST INITIATIVE FOUNDATION

Tiffany Barnard

1) Partnership/Funding Discussion

11:00 a.m. 

➢ SOUTHWEST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Jay Trusty

1) SRDC Update

Personnel Action Items: 

1. New Hire- Pending Paperwork

Commissioner Items: 

Commissioners’ Reports 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting.

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting.

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum.

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person.

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking.

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only.

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations.

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item.

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed.

ADJOURN 



 

                                                 POSTED  

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

  
July 18th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                      Board Room 
 
July 18th – 1:30 p.m. – Ditch Authority Meeting – JD30 Brown County – Redwood County Government                   
              Center MN West Meeting Room 
 
August 1st – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                     Board Room 
 
August 15th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                      Board Room 
 
August 19th – 2:00 p.m. – Dedication Ceremony of the MN State Veterans Cemetery, Redwood Falls 
 
September 5th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                      Board Room 
 
 



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

July 6, 2023 
 

 
 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 
Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 
 
 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Rick 
Wakefield, Bob Van Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 
Assistant Sierra Fluck, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, Development Coordinator Briana 
Mumme, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, 
Auditor-Treasurer Jean Price, County Engineer Anthony Sellner, County Assessor Jesse Jacobson, 
Resource Specialist Brian Pfarr, Baker & Tilly Advisor Doug Green, Redwood Area Chamber 
Director Anne Johnson, Redwood County Historical Society members Scott Larson; Karl Ramey, 
and Donna Liebl. 
 
 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
July 6th agenda. 

 
Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest, there were none.  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the following: 
o June 20th board minutes. 
o June 20th board of equalization minutes. 
o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $            89,886.7  

Ditch Fund $           13,488.60 

Soil & Water $             5,700.55 

Insurance Fund $                    36.21 

Road & Bridge $  612.96 

 
o Bills exceeding $2,000:  

 
Warrants Approved on 7/11/2023 for Payment 7/11/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA 8,719.50 

BOLTON & MENK INC 5,675.00 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,604.00 

DELL MARKETING LP 17,609.94 



Page 2 of 5       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  July 6, 2023 

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADM 7,746.23 

GEOCOMM 5,298.20 

I&S GROUP INC 12,520.90 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 6,993.00 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINN 7,500.00 

42 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  23,959.27 

Final Total: 100,626.04 

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 7/11/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 9,035.93 

Final Total: 9,035.93 

 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 5 YEAR ROAD & BRIDGE PLAN 

• At 8:33 a.m., Redwood County entered into a Public Hearing to review the County 
Highway Department’s Five-Year Road & Bridge Plan. 

• Sellner presented the Affidavit of Publication.  
• Sellner presented overview of the plan. 
• Chair Salfer called for public comments. There was none.  
• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Five-Year Plan. 
 
ROAD AND BRIDGE 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the road and bridge bills in the amount of $215,358.17. 

Warrants Approved On 7/06/2023 For Payment 7/11/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

DUININCK INC 55,326.19 

KECK TREE SERVICE 3,150.00 

KRIS ENGINEERING INC 13,096.00 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 8,150.01 

M-R SIGN CO INC 2,770.72 

OLSEN CHAIN & CABLE CO, INC 2,001.50 

RED ROCK QUARRY INC 80,104.92 

S W DUST TREATMENT INC 4,779.00 

WELTSCH EQUIPMENT INC 2,099.96 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATES 22,073.71 

43 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  21,806.16 

Final Total: 215,358.17 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to award the 
Construction Contract 23-6 for 1.5” Bituminous Mill and Maintenance overlays on 9 
segments, totaling 38.751 CSAH miles within the county to Duininck Inc, in the amount 
of $5,034,312.29. 
 
Other Bids Received: 

 
 

 
 

Company Bid Amount 

OMG Midwest Inc, dba MN Paving & Materials $5,206,645.57 

KNIFE RIVER $5,680,743.39 



Page 3 of 5       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  July 6, 2023 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to authorize 
the Board Chair and Administrator to sign the Construction Contract 23-6 for 
Maintenance Overlays.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
purchase of a 2023 Freightliner M2-106V with 2,000-gallon Etnyre distributor tank and 
variable width spray bar from Swanston Equipment for $260,356.50, from State Contract 
#221877, Release P-961(5). from the 2024 Capital Outlay Budget.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
Township Agreement to re-align 475th Avenue to County Road 41, not to exceed $2,000, 
with Cottonwood Co. (25%), Germantown Township (50%), and Redwood County 
(25%).  

• Sellner updated the Board on the status of the 2023 Construction Projects. 
 

BAKER & TILLY 

• Green provided an overview of financing options for Road & Bridge Projects. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously authorize 
selling bonds not to exceed $10,200,000 for Road & Bridge Projects.  
 

REDWOOD CO. HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

• Larson, Historical Society President, discussed the 2024 Funding request. Board took no 
action.  
 

REDWOOD AREA CHAMBER  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Proclaim 
July 8, 2023, to be Chris Janson “Keys to the Country” Day. 

 
AUDITOR-TREASURER 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
2023 Certificate of Classification of Tax-Forfeited Land as Non-Conservation for the 
City of Lamberton, Lucan, Morgan, Redwood Falls, Vesta, and Walnut Grove.  

• On motion by Groebner second by Forkrud, in a roll-call vote with Salfer, Van Hee, 
Wakefield, Groebner, and Forkrud all voting aye, the Board adopted the following 
Resolution. 

 
WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners of the County of Redwood, State of Minnesota 
desires to offer for sale certain parcels of land that have forfeited to the State of Minnesota for 
non-payment of taxes, and 
 
WHEREAS, said parcels of land have been viewed by the County Board of Commissioners and 
have been classified as non-conservation lands as provided for in Minnesota Statutes 282.01, 
Subd. 1 paragraphs (g), (h), and (i). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Redwood County Board of Commissioners 
hereby certifies the Soil and Water Conservation District Manager in where the land is located 
has reviewed the attached land sale list to determine if DNR review is required according to the 



Page 4 of 5       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  July 6, 2023 

provisions of Minnesota Statutes 282.01, 282.018, 85.012, 85.013, 103F.535, 459.06, 92.461, 
and 282.011. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Redwood County Board of Commissioners hereby 
determines that no tax forfeited parcel requires the approval from the Minnesota Department of 
Natural Resources for the sale of said lands. 
 

• The Board reviewed the 2023 Tax Forfeited Properties.  
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
MOU for drug court program.  

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the Grant with Snug as a Bug Child Care Center, LLC, in the amount of $15,000.  

 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
Agreement with MN Board of Water & Soil resources, MN Pollution Control Agency, 
Redwood County, and M&M Farms for the CREP/RIM Conservation Easement 64-05-
21-01 (Easement between Redwood County and State of Minnesota. 

• An application for a Conditional Use Permit #5-23 by the Brethren to construct on the 
following described property, situations in the County of Redwood, State of Minnesota, 
to wit: Paxton Township Section 3 on the east side of Noble Avenue, about 1/8 of a mile 
south of Crow Creek. On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the Conditional Use Permit Application #5-23, with conditions, 
pursuant to recommendation of the Planning Commission.  

• An application for an interim Use Permit #7-23 by Dahlberg family and half by Northern 
Con-Agg, on the following described real property, situated in the County of Redwood, 
State of Minnesota, to wit: east of Redwood Falls, north side US Hwy 71. On motion by 
Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Interim Use 
Permit Application #7-23 to reclaim a kaolin clay pit, with conditions following the 
recommendation of the Planning Commission.  

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 
Acknowledge the resignation of I. Kubesh, as FT Deputy Sheriff, effective July 14, 2023.  

 
COMMISSIONERS 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 
 
Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Soil & Water tour, Nurse Family 
Partnership, Audit Exit Meeting, State Community Health Service Advisory Board. 
 

Wakefield: Southwest Health & Human Services Negotiations, Plum Creek Library 
Meeting, Emergency Communications Board. 



Page 5 of 5       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA  July 6, 2023 

 

Groebner: Redwood Renville Regional Solid Waste, Redwood County Soil & Water.  
 

Forkrud: A.C.E, Extension meeting.  
 

Van Hee: Transportation, Extension meeting.  
 

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 
 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Jim Salfer, Chair 
Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 
      Vicki Kletscher 
      County Administrator 
 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $12.38 $750.00 $119,718.02

BUILDING FUND $2,296.00

DITCH FUND $28,751.58

SOLID WASTE FUND $100.00 $35.37

SOIL & WATER $76,647.38

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND

STATE REVENUE

FORFEITED TAX SALE $112.00

INSURANCE

TOTALS $12.38 $850.00 $227,560.35 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391
   

Jack Engels 1 $12.38

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0
(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 210.00$                   50.00$                     6.13

#120 N

DennisGroebner Y 50.00$                     50.00$                     6.13

#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 260.00$                   

Jim Salfer Y 230.00$                   
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $12.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS 750.00$                   -$                         100.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: July 18, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 18TH DAY OF JULY 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW

 3:09PM7/12/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 272.48 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 27 N

06/06/2023 06/27/2023

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 28.82 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 32 N

06/06/2023 06/14/2023

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 209.60 2023 MAY-JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 74 N

05/16/2023 06/29/2023

91122

01-002-000-0000-6331 150.65 2023 MAY-JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 91 N

05/22/2023 06/08/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 227.38 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NOTICE 1F46724E-0004 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 12 N

07/06/2023 07/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6230 138.88 06/20 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0005 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 11 N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

01-031-000-0000-6230 91.33 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 1F46724E-0006 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 10 N

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

23503

01-031-000-0000-6266 110.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE - T JV2354 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 26 Y

05/02/2023 05/16/2023

43191

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 272.48  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 28.82  130548

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 209.60  180087

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 150.65  191122

2 COMMISSIONERS661.55

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 457.59  313055

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 110.00  123503

JONES LAW OFFICE

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6266 70.00 2023 MAY - MC 1993246 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 37 Y

05/19/2023 05/30/2023

76200

01-031-000-0000-6564 332.44 2023 JUN - FUEL CO CARS COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 66 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 120.00 2023 JUL - TAX WEB HOST 1477 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 354.00 2023 JUL - CAMA MONTHLY 1477 OFFICE SUPPLIES 16 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

22286

01-042-000-0000-6334 40.40 MEALS @ MAAO CLASS LODGING & EXPENSE 25 N

06/26/2023 06/28/2023

47621

01-042-000-0000-6334 82.33 MEALS @ ASSESSMENT LAW TR LODGING & EXPENSE 40 N

06/26/2023 06/30/2023

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 142.56 PENS, WRIST REST, STAPLER 518872-00 54 N

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

JONES LAW OFFICE 70.00  143191

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 332.44  176200

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION970.03

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 120.00  113235

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER120.00

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 354.00  113235

ELZENGA/STEVE

ELZENGA/STEVE 40.40  122286

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER

KLEINHUIZEN/AMBER 82.33  147621

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



350359399.364810576

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99399

01-042-000-0000-6334 20.00 REG @ MAOO REGION V LODGING & EXPENSE 95 N

06/16/2023 06/16/2023

ELECTIONSDEPT

21290

01-063-000-0000-6899 1,668.00 EMS WORKSTATION UPGRADE CD2061743 MISCELLANEOUS 22 N

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

01-063-000-0000-6899 270.00 S&H EMS WORKSTATION UPGRADE CD2061794 MISCELLANEOUS 23 N

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,130.00 2023 JUL - DATA PROCESSING 1477 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 14 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 1,043.51 VM WARE SUPPORT PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 49 N

06/29/2023 06/29/2023

01-064-000-0000-6264 2,250.00 ZIX EMAIL ENCRYPTION STMT PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 50 N

07/01/2023 06/30/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3906 SUBPOENA SERVICE 96 N

07/05/2023 07/05/2023

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 142.56  164868

ZIMMER/BRAD

ZIMMER/BRAD 20.00  199399

42 ASSESSOR639.29

63

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 1,938.00  221290

63 ELECTIONS1,938.00

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,130.00  113235

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 3,293.51  258700

64 COMPUTER7,423.51

91

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF YELLOW MEDICINE - SHERIFF

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13919

01-091-000-0000-6271 225.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2822.2820.2821 SUBPOENA SERVICE 97 N

06/22/2023 06/26/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 SUBPOENA SERVICE 98 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

46048

01-091-000-2769-6425 10.05 POSTAGE PRINTING/POSTAGE 39 N

06/05/2023 06/05/2023

82467

01-091-825-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 JUN - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 77 Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 849.69 2023 JUN - WEST INFO CHARGES 848550699 LEGAL RESOURCES 86 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 JUL - LIBRARY PLAN 848636564 LEGAL RESOURCES 87 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

RECORDERDEPT

2279

01-101-000-0000-6331 178.71 MILEAGE @ RECORDERS CON MILEAGE 3 N

06/11/2023 06/14/2023

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 75.00  113800

225.00  113919

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 75.00  114400

KERKHOFF/DENISE

KERKHOFF/DENISE 10.05  146048

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 897.69  293610

91 ATTORNEY5,282.74

101

ANDERSON/JOYCE

ANDERSON/JOYCE 178.71  12279

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 620.58 TP, SOAP, FLOOR CLEANER 10315309 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 9 N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

20730

01-118-000-0000-6259 73.65 SOFTENER SALT - GSB 108212 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 21 N

05/31/2023 05/31/2023

21500

01-118-000-0000-6301 196.80 FAN MOTOR, CAPACITOR 136726 24 N

07/03/2023 07/03/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 7,354.25 2023 3RD QTR MAINT AGREEMENT S10515 99 N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

30323

01-118-000-0000-6251 5.40 2023 APR - EMAIL LOCATES 3041367 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 100 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

01-118-000-0000-6251 4.05 2023 JUN - EMAIL LOCATES 3061371 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 31 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

57390

01-118-000-0000-6254 20.00 BOILER PERMIT - GC ABR0306579X UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 51 N

06/24/2023 06/24/2023

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 23.56 2023 JUN - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 60 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

101 RECORDER178.71

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 620.58  113037

73.65  120730

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 196.80  121500

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 7,354.25  127425

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 9.45  230323

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 20.00  157390

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 567.59 PAINT, ROUND UP, WHEELS, BOLTS 33880 73 N

06/07/2023 06/28/2023

83965

01-118-000-0000-6259 560.00 FIRE ALARM INSPECTION - GSB 150031137 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 82 N

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 9,999.92 2023 AUG - INMATE MEDICAL 131874 1 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

580

01-201-000-0000-6334 54.67 MEALS @ PREDATOR TR LODGING & EXPENSE 2 N

06/20/2023 06/21/2023

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 4.58 INMATE MEDICAL - DTS STMT 8 6

06/19/2023 06/19/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 23,224.48 2023 JUN - INMATE BOARDING 10673 BOARDING PRISONERS 17 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 4,763.96 2023 JUN - INMATE MEDICAL 10673 18 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 96.88 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS - LH 024748160 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 30 Y

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 23.56  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 567.59  179500

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 560.00  183965

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE9,425.88

201

9,999.92  1545

AGRE/TYLER

AGRE/TYLER 54.67  1580

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 4.58  110413

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 27,988.44  213800

GALLS LLC

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/08/2023 06/08/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 148.47 SAFETY VESTS 024917752 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 29 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

32001

01-201-000-0000-6401 334.00 RECEIPTS, BUSINESS CARDS 36596 33 N

06/29/2023 06/29/2023

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 74.49 2023 JUN - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 20787595 44 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

58015

01-201-000-0000-6301 535.00 ROTO ROOTER - JAIL 9958.9959 47 N

06/23/2023 06/23/2023

58700

01-201-000-0000-6302 6,812.50 LETG SERVER PREP & MIGRATE 3272.3423.3475 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 48 N

06/13/2023 06/28/2023

24590

01-201-000-0000-6343 120.00 CHANGED TIRE - SQD#11494 45632 PATROL CAR LEASE 52 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 1,096.72 BATTS, TONER, FILES, DVDR 33131959 58 N

06/21/2023 06/21/2023

76200

01-201-000-0000-6343 4,396.21 2023 JUN - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR LEASE 64 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 366.28 2023 JUN - FUEL SHERIFF PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 65 N

GALLS LLC 245.35  227495

H & L PRINTING SERVICE

H & L PRINTING SERVICE 334.00  132001

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 74.49  155924

MJ MECHANICAL LLC

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 535.00  158015

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 6,812.50  158700

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 120.00  124590

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 1,096.72  174900

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

79500

01-201-000-0000-6401 12.54 KEYS 33325 72 N

06/01/2023 06/01/2023

80594

01-201-000-0000-6179 33.61 AXON BWC MOUNT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 76 N

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 30.00 SPARE TIRE - SQD#11494 18197 PATROL CAR LEASE 79 N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

86590

01-201-000-0000-6356 9,416.75 2023 JUN - INMATE MEALS 427 84 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 JUN - RISK DATA 5434242023061 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 90 Y

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 172.13 2023 JUN - FUEL 8691019802325 PATROL CAR LEASE 92 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 MAY - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2164 MISCELLANEOUS 71 N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 4,762.49  276200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 12.54  179500

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 33.61  180594

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 30.00  183302

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 9,416.75  186590

75.00  188475

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 172.13  191492

201 SHERIFF61,768.19

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

18 Vendors 21 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

71350

01-255-000-2863-6401 498.07 2023 MAY-JUN - FOOD FOR CIRCLE RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 55 N

05/30/2023 06/08/2023

86590

01-255-000-2863-6401 182.18 2023 JUN - FOOD FOR CIRCLE 457 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 83 N

06/05/2023 06/30/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

76200

01-270-000-0000-6565 148.12 2023 JUN - FUEL STS TRAVEL/VEHICLE 63 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

76200

01-281-000-0000-6564 65.37 2023 JUN - FUEL EM COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 62 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

PARKSDEPT

13242

01-520-000-0000-6301 227.74 STEEL POST 80222 19 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

01-520-000-0000-6301 136.65 STEEL POST 80721 20 N

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 250.00  178029

212 CORONER250.00

255

PIZZA RANCH

PIZZA RANCH 498.07  171350

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 182.18  186590

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE680.25

270

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 148.12  176200

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE148.12

281

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 65.37  176200

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT65.37

520

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

27427

01-520-000-0000-6304 110.00 LOCATE WIRES LOWER PARKING LOT 39291 PARK MAINTENANCE 28 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

43095

01-520-000-0000-6301 90.35 MINI FUSES, LIFT BLADE 12114-21211 36 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

56300

01-520-000-0000-6301 626.12 FIELDMASTER 3465 46 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

56913

01-520-000-0000-6301 283.46 FAN, TP, SANITIZER, PT, CHISEL 94013 45 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

76525

01-520-000-0000-6304 250.00 FOILAGE STMT PARK MAINTENANCE 67 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

83297

01-520-000-0000-6251 97.71 PORTABLE TOILET 01-18459-7 UTILITIES 80 N

06/30/2023 06/30/2023

01-520-000-0000-6251 451.50 2023 JUN - GARBAGE SERVICE 01-8672-7 UTILITIES 81 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

88971

01-520-000-0000-6301 32.24 TOILET BOLTS, SEALANT 74008 89 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 364.39  213242

G & R ELECTRIC INC

G & R ELECTRIC INC 110.00  127427

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 90.35  143095

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 626.12  156300

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY

MIDWEST SUPPLY OF TRACY 283.46  156913

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC 250.00  176525

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC

SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC 549.21  283297

TRACY BUILDERS SUPPLY INC

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

93255

01-520-000-0000-6564 90.84 REPAIR RIGHT MIRROR 432 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 93 Y

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 98.89 PUBLIC NOTICE - DUININCKS CEACC7F9-0070 13 N

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

34625

01-601-000-0000-6282 91.92 06/27 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 35 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.62 06/27 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 38 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 72.93 06/27 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 41 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 25.32 2023 JUN - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 59 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.13 06/27 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 75 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

TRACY BUILDERS SUPPLY INC 32.24  188971

WESTBROOK COLLISION & GLASS LLC

WESTBROOK COLLISION & GLASS LLC 90.84  193255

520 PARKS2,396.61

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 98.89  113055

HUSEBY/JEFF

HUSEBY/JEFF 91.92  134625

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.62  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 72.93  155362

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 25.32  176200

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

99100

01-601-000-0000-6282 87.99 06/27 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG 94 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

EXTENSIONDEPT

55721

01-602-000-0000-6282 74.66 06/27 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE COMMITTEE EXPENSE 42 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

61683

01-602-000-0000-6282 80.13 06/27 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE COMMITTEE EXPENSE 53 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

76778

01-602-000-0000-6103 22,948.63 2023 APR-JUN - MOA BILLING 0300032084 SALARIES & WAGES-REGULAR 70 N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

86661

01-602-000-0000-6282 70.96 06/27 EXT MEETING & MILEAGE COMMITTEE EXPENSE 85 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

DEPT

9680

01-620-000-0000-6331 189.59 MILEAGE @ BASIC WETLAND TR MILEAGE 4 N

06/13/2023 06/15/2023

01-620-000-0000-6334 26.55 MEALS @ BASIC WETLAND TR LODGING & EXPENSE 5 N

06/13/2023 06/15/2023

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.13  180512

ZEUG/DEVONNA

ZEUG/DEVONNA 87.99  199100

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION509.80

602

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L

MATHIOWETZ/TALANA L 74.66  155721

NETZKE/CAROLINE

NETZKE/CAROLINE 80.13  161683

22,948.63  176778

THOMAS/MARY

THOMAS/MARY 70.96  186661

602 EXTENSION23,174.38

620

BAUER/BEN

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 JUL - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0122 DUES & REGISTRATION 6 Y

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

10086

01-620-000-0000-6899 1,001.41 04/06-06/27 S&W MEETINGS SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 7 Y

04/06/2023 06/27/2023

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 267.03 06/14 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 43 Y

06/14/2023 06/14/2023

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 282.75 06/14 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 56 Y

06/14/2023 06/14/2023

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 161.14 06/14 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 57 Y

06/14/2023 06/14/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 363.95 2023 JUN - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 61 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

76758

01-620-000-0000-6564 196.79 TIRES - ATV RANGER 6533 VEHICLE EXPENSES 69 Y

06/28/2023 06/28/2023

01-620-000-0000-6564 30.00 TIRE REPAIR - 2011 SILVERADO 6657 VEHICLE EXPENSES 68 Y

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

BAUER/BEN 216.14  29680

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 100.00  155717

CARTER/EDWARD

CARTER/EDWARD 1,001.41  110086

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 267.03  155780

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 282.75  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 161.14  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 363.95  176200

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 226.79  276758

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 153.82 06/14 S&W MEETING SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 88 Y

06/14/2023 06/14/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

83326

01-704-000-2721-6802 1,210.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 05312023 78 N

05/31/2023 05/31/2023

33490

01-704-000-0000-6401 102.56 THANK YOU CARDS 173867 EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 34 N

07/05/2023 07/05/2023

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 153.82  187123

620 2,773.03

704

1,210.00  183326

102.56  133490

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT1,312.56

1 GENERAL119,718.02

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 100 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

63083

10-119-000-0000-6899 2,296.00 PLUMBING ACCESS DOOR - LEC 23027-1 MISCELLANEOUS 101 Y

06/27/2023 06/27/2023

119

NOAH DETENTION CONSTRUCTION LLC

NOAH DETENTION CONSTRUCTION LLC 2,296.00  163083

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT2,296.00

10 BUILDING FUND2,296.00

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6034

15-611-000-0000-6899 556.68 CD 14-1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 102 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 524.18 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 103 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 459.18 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 104 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 524.18 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 105 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 556.68 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 106 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 589.18 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 107 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

7800

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,477.10 CD 68 DITCH REPAIR 2845 MISCELLANEOUS 109 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,958.50 CD 49 DITCH REPAIR 2858 MISCELLANEOUS 108 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

13242

15-611-000-0000-6899 325.52 FLAGS 80807 MISCELLANEOUS 110 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

33004

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,397.00 JD 5 DITCH REPAIR 16366 MISCELLANEOUS 111 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

46046

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,480.00 JD 35 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5394 2768 MISCELLANEOUS 112 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,071.50 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5363 2769 MISCELLANEOUS 114 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 825.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5364 2769 MISCELLANEOUS 115 N

611

BEHRENDS/MARK

BEHRENDS/MARK 3,210.08  66034

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC 7,435.60  27800

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 325.52  113242

HEIDERSCHEIDT DIGGING INC

HEIDERSCHEIDT DIGGING INC 1,397.00  133004

KERKHOFF BROS INC

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 685.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5422 2770 MISCELLANEOUS 113 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

47989

15-611-000-0000-6899 644.50 JD 24 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5479 36 MISCELLANEOUS 116 Y

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

50435

15-611-000-0000-6899 396.79 CD 14-1 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 117 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 27.50 CD 100 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 118 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 223.93 CD 101 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 119 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 27.50 CD 104 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 120 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 27.50 JD 7 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 121 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 27.50 JD 16 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 122 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

52294

15-611-000-0000-6899 776.75 CD 24 DITCH REPAIR 5468 6249 MISCELLANEOUS 123 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,551.25 CD 41 DITCH REPAIR 5438 3129 MISCELLANEOUS 124 Y

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

55704

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,840.00 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 5461 4129 MISCELLANEOUS 125 N

07/07/2023 07/07/2023

KERKHOFF BROS INC 4,061.50  446046

KO FARM DRAINAGE

KO FARM DRAINAGE 644.50  147989

LANGSETH/KENDALL

LANGSETH/KENDALL 730.72  650435

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 776.75  152294

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 1,551.25  155210

MATHIOWETZ CONSTRUCTION CO

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

57940

15-611-000-0000-6351 200.10 AUTO AUDIT PCAUTO938 INSURANCE 126 N

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 98.63 2023 JUN - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 127 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

15-611-000-0000-6564 511.18 2023 JUN - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 128 N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

83339

15-611-000-0000-6896 608.01 JD 33 FEMA '19 2098938 FEMA EXPENDITURES 129 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 3,360.74 JD 36 FEMA '19 2098938 FEMA EXPENDITURES 130 N

07/06/2023 07/06/2023

MATHIOWETZ CONSTRUCTION CO 3,840.00  155704

200.10  157940

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 609.81  276200

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 3,968.75  283339

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE28,751.58

15 DITCH28,751.58

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 29 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 29 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 20.96 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 135 N

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 14.41 2023 JUN - MILEAGE MILEAGE 136 N

06/13/2023 06/13/2023

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 20.96  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 14.41  130548

391 SOLID WASTE35.37

22 SOLID WASTE35.37

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PAYMENTS TO OTHER INDIVIDUALS/ENTITIES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

FORFEITED TAX SALE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

71

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

76350

71-801-000-0000-6899 112.00 RECORDING - TAX FORFEIT 2023-868 131 N

07/03/2023 07/03/2023

801

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 112.00  176350

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL112.00

71 FORFEITED TAX SALE112.00

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

3100

85-620-996-0000-6802 9,055.67 AREA II STAFF TECHNICAL ASSIST STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 132 N

02/25/2022 03/31/2032

30504

85-620-995-0000-6802 10,907.67 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11-4061 LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 133 N

05/01/2023 05/31/2023

47830

85-620-996-0000-6802 56,684.04 GRADE STABILIZATION STRUCTURE STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 134 Y

07/10/2023 07/10/2023

620

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT

AREA II MN RIVER BASIN PROJECT 9,055.67  13100

GREAT RIVER GREENING

GREAT RIVER GREENING 10,907.67  130504

KNAKMUHS/DAROLD

KNAKMUHS/DAROLD 56,684.04  147830

620 76,647.38

85 76,647.38

227,560.35

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099

Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 107 Vendors 136 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:09PM7/12/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 23
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 119,718.02 GENERAL 1

 2,296.00 BUILDING FUND 10

 28,751.58 DITCH 15

 35.37 SOLID WASTE 22

 112.00 FORFEITED TAX SALE 71

 76,647.38 85

 227,560.35

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .





















































































































































































































































































































































































































Programs and Projects of the 
Southwest Regional 

Development Commission

Redwood County Board

Redwood Falls, Minnesota

July 18, 2023

Executive Director Jay Trusty



Mission and Purpose 2

Our Mission
“Providing professional expertise and leadership to 

enhance regional opportunities”

Statutory Purpose

“to work with and on behalf of local units of 
government to develop plans or implement 
programs to address economic, social, physical, 
and governmental concerns”



Membership

• One member from each county board 

• One municipal member from each county 

• One township member from each county 

• One member from each city over 10,000

• Two school board members

• Up to eight public interest group members

• One tribal representative from each tribe

3



Core Programs

• Transportation

• Economic 
Development

• Planning

• Communication

• Financial 
Administration

4



Transportation

• Area 
Transportation 
Partnerships

• Local Human 
Services Transit 
Planning

• Transportation 
Advisory 
Committee

• Safe Routes to 
Schools Planning

5



Economic Development

• Enhance and 
promote 
opportunities 
to support 
employers in 
addressing 
today’s 
changing 
workforce

6



Revolving Loan Funds

•RLF

•C-RLF

•PACE

7



Examples (7/20 – current)

• Manthie Insurance  $93,075  RLF

• G3 Quad Freestyle  $60,000  C-RLF

• Auto Nation   $47,000  C-RLF

8



Local Businesses

• Start ups

• Expansions

• Working 
Capital

• Energy 
Efficiency

9



Loan Administration

•Heron Lake 
RLF

• Jackson 
County RLF

• Falcon 
Development

10



Project Partners 11

• Small Business 
Development Center 
(SBDC)

• Local Lenders

• SRDC RLF

• Community Funds

• Foundations



Planning

• Comprehensive Land 
Use Plans

• Trails Planning

• Tourism

• Energy

• Solid Waste

• Active Living

12



Communications 13

• Internal

• External

• Social Media

• Facilitation

• Strategic 
Planning

ⓒ 2015 - 2022 ATV BIG AIR TOUR

PO Box 59 Wabasso MN 56293

(507) 222 9255

Derek@ATVBigAirTour.com

http://www.facebook.com/atvbigairtour.com
http://www.instagram.com/atvbigairtour
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCc7QFJgWnHX0p1wqszuIiKA


Financial Administration

• ACE of SW MN

• Minnesota Rural 
Broadband Coalition

• Murray County Early 
Childhood

• Rural Minnesota 
Energy Board

14



Recent Projects 15

Regional Park 
Research 
(Ramsey and 
Plum Creek)

Regional Trails 
Plan

RLF Loans



Questions, Answers, 
Observations 16


	ceec77db-d7d6-4783-bfa8-ff09939098ae.pdf
	OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS

	539bc45b-f62d-4c4a-bbd9-3b3c0da3abf7.pdf
	o Bills exceeding $2,000:
	Personnel
	ADJOURN

	ee329f1b-c5eb-404f-9a69-c564a961138c.pdf
	Slide 1: Programs and Projects of the Southwest Regional Development Commission
	Slide 2: Mission and Purpose
	Slide 3: Membership
	Slide 4: Core Programs
	Slide 5: Transportation
	Slide 6: Economic Development
	Slide 7: Revolving Loan Funds
	Slide 8: Examples (7/20 – current)
	Slide 9: Local Businesses
	Slide 10: Loan Administration
	Slide 11: Project Partners
	Slide 12: Planning
	Slide 13: Communications
	Slide 14: Financial Administration
	Slide 15: Recent Projects
	Slide 16: Questions, Answers, Observations


